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MEMORANDUM

April 7, 2015

To: Jeff Pittman, Chair
Shared Governance Oversight Committee

From: Tim Hudson, Ph.D.
Chancellor

Re: Shared Governance Proposatl 14 FA 05, Post-Tenure Review

On Wednesday, April 1, | received Shared Governance Proposal 14 FA 05, concerning proposed changes in
the post-tenure review process section of the Faculty Handbook. After review, and due to the majority
support of the Faculty Senate, Council of Academic Deans and Chairs Council, | approve Proposal 14 FA 05.

Pursuant to the Shared Governance Proposal Review Process, the campus community will be informed of
my decision, which will be done through the ASU Digest.

Thank you for your leadership and please extend my appreciation to the Shared Governance Oversight
Committee for their participation in the shared governance process.
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